

Mr Tony Dwyer
Group Manager - Approvals and Environment
Tarrawonga Coal Pty Ltd
PO Box 600
GUNNEDAH NSW 2380

26/03/2021

Dear Mr Dwyer

**Tarrawonga Coal Mine MOD 9 (MP11_0047 - Mod 9)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to the Department's assessment of the Tarrawonga Coal Mine – Modification 9 (MP11_0047 - Mod 9). The Department has now received advice from the Resources Regulator (RR) and the Environment Protection Authority (EPA).

The Department requests that you provide a response to the advice received from the RR and EPA.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Wednesday 14 April 2021. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Philip Nevill on (02) 8275 1036 or at philip.nevill@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments